
 

November 3, 2020 
 

 

VIA E-FILING 
The Honorable Leonard P. Stark 
J. Caleb Boggs Federal Building 
844 N. King Street 
Room 6124, Unit 26 
Wilmington, DE 19801-3555 
 
Re: Arendi S.A.R.L. v. LG Elecs., Inc., et. al., C.A. No. 12-1595 (LPS); 

Arendi S.A.R.L. v. Apple Inc., C.A. No. 12-1596 (LPS); 
Arendi S.A.R.L. v. Blackberry Ltd., et. al., C.A. No. 12-1597 (LPS); 
Arendi S.A.R.L. v. Motorola Mobility LLC, et. al., C.A. No. 12-1601 (LPS); 
Arendi S.A.R.L. v. Sony Mobile Commc’ns (USA) Inc., et. al., C.A. No. 12-1602 (LPS); 
Arendi S.A.R.L. v. Google LLC, C.A. No. 13-919 (LPS); 
Arendi S.A.R.L. v. Oath Holdings Inc., et. al., C.A. No. 13-920 (LPS) 

 
Dear Chief Judge Stark: 
 
 In connection with the above-referenced actions, Plaintiff Arendi S.A.R.L. 
(“Arendi”) writes to respectfully request that the Court schedule trial dates in the above actions.  
Given the COVID-19 pandemic and its effect on the Court’s trial docket, Arendi submits that it 
would be prudent to set trial dates in these long-pending actions, which currently only have set 
dates through dispositive motions. The parties have met and conferred on this subject and 
exchanged emails relating thereto, but Defendants oppose such a request at this time. 
 

Arendi is available at the Court’s convenience should Your Honor have any questions or 
wish to discuss.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
/s/ Eve H. Ormerod 
 
Eve H. Ormerod (#5369) 
 
cc: All Counsel of Record (via CM/ECF) 
 Clerk of Court (via CM/ECF) 
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